

FW: Itep

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 12:46:55 -0400

So you don't need to come back for this but I will ask for some help on the below...

Karen
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca

From: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Sent: October 20, 2017 12:13 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB) <Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca>; Moore, Karen (CAB) <Karen.Moore4@ontario.ca>; Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB) <Tim.Hindmarch-Watson2@ontario.ca>
Subject: Itep

Wants to go through any of the potential ofhp disclosures that may be included in Itep (or any other comms sticking points that could come out of the release)